10.

11.

12.

Village of Oxford Planning Commission Agenda :
Tuesday, May 05, 2020 7:00 P.M. — Teleconference ONLY
Call-in access number: (701) 802-5176
Meeting Code: 1531799
22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI
Tel: 248-628-2543

Call to Order by Chair Justin Ballard at 7:00pm
Respects to the Flag

Roll Call: Rose Bejma, Jack Curtis, Gary Douglas, Maureen Helmuth, Justin Ballard,
Leslie Pielack, Michelle McClellan

Approval of Agenda: May 5, 2020
Approval of Minutes: March 3, 2020
Correspondence: Oxford Township PC Report

Old Business:
a. Zoning Ordinance amendment to comply with new General Code Chapter 6, Animals,
Article III, Section 6.61- Section 6.66. Recommendation to Council.

New Business:
a. 110 S. Washington- Sign Permit Application-Special Use Sign
b. 40 N. Washington Sign Permit Application-Mainstream Boutique
Public Comment:
Consultant & Administration Comments:
Commissioner Comments:
Oxford Township Planning Commission Update- Jack Curtis:

ZBA update- Rose Bejma:
DDA update- Pete Scholz

Adjournment:



NN W =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

VILLAGE OF OXFORD

PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Planning Commission Members: Rose Bejma, Jack Curtis, Kelsey Cooke, Gary Douglas,

Maureen Helmuth, Justin Ballard, Leslie Pielack

22 West Burdick Street Mazrch 3, 2020 7:00 pm
Oxford, MI 48371

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Justin Ballard called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. RESPECTS TO THE FLAG

3. ROLL CALL: Members Present- Ballard, Curtis, Douglas, Helmuth, Pielack. Absent: 2, Bejma,
Cooke. Staff Present: Village Manager Joe Madore, Recording Secretary Tere Onica Attorney
Robert Davis.
MOTION: by Helmuth/Curtis to excuse the absence of commissioner Bejma. All present voting
in favor. Motion carried.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Meeting Agenda Matrch 3, 2020.
MOTION: by Helmuth/Curtis to approve the March 3, 2020 meeting agenda without item 7(b)
Tattoo Parlors and Adult Regulated Uses. All present voting in favor. Motion cartied.

5. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: February 4, 2020 Regular Meeting.
MOTION: by Curtis/Helmuth to approve the Village of Oxford Planning Commission February
4, 2020 Regular Meeting minutes as presented. All present voting in favor. Motion carried.

6. CORRESPONDENCE: Resignation, Kelsey Cooke.
MOTION: by Helmuth/Pielack to receive and file letter of resignation from Kelsey Cooke.
All present voting in favor. Motion carried.

7. OLD BUSINESS:

a. Adult Use Marijuana Zoning Ordinance Amendment: Attorney Robert Davis addressed
the commissioners regarding Adult Use Marijuana as a Special Land Use (SLU) that grants a
property right that runs with the land. Attorney Davis commented that litigation has started
with municipalities being sued by the Marijuana industry. This offers us the benefit of time to
review cases to avoid future litigation in the village. The PC has already selected the area
allowing for marijuana facilities thereby eliminating the criteria for a SLU. The attorney is
working on restructuring the process of issuing a license agreement with due process and
license revocation when non-compliance is reported. The license can be renewed annually to
ensure all zoning requirements are being met and adhered to. Associated fees can then be
collected. o
MOTION: by Cuttis/ Douglas to postpone Adult Use Marijuana language amendments to

the next meeting to allow the village attorney to remove the SLU requitement on
advice and recommendation of the village attorney. A brief discussion continued
regarding the opinion of the McKenna Planner. By voice vote, all present voted in

favor. Motion carried.




46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73

Viillage of Oxford Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
March 3, 2020

8.

13.

14.

15.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Zoning Ordinance Amendment to comply with new general ordinance 412, Keeping of
Chickens. The village manager addressed the commissioners regarding the amendment to
Section 6.1.23 of the Zoning Ordinance. The packet material was there for review and to
consider setting a Public Hearing date at a future meeting of either the Planning Commission
or Village Council.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Scott Dianda-Tranquility Fields franchise micro business, local franchise owner representing Ed
Santagleo.

CONSULTANT AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Oxford Township- Jack Curtis-gave updated on Beaumont PUD, M-24 project and Oxford
Township PC report given to the clerk to distribute.

ZBA-Rose Bejma-no meetings.

DDA-Pete Sholz

ADJOURNMENT:
MOTION: by Helmuth/Pielack to adjourn at 7:19 p.m. All in favor. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Tere Onica, Recording Secretary



SUOIBINGNY 9S[) °G S[ONIY 2IN[MOLTY ‘DY SUOIBINSIY 3S()
JO S[MPIYOS § UonIag °¢ SPNIY [SUORIUGA(] T UON0AS “Z oIy :Suipresa1 ‘y.9 HONVNIQIO

610¢/11/¥0

6107/87/€0

TAINYVD

610T/PI/€0

610Z/01/% SWpvaY pul 610T/SI/E SUPVIY
sl &L parn) uoyopy -resoidde preog dimjsumo] oy} 0} papUSUITIOIAI UOISSTWWIO)) Suruue[J

9OUBUIPIO SpIepue)s USIsap SuraauIdus oy} yim Ajduroo
[[E4S Wmiuiuopuos e ur sjuswasoidur 10y suefd pasodoid yeyy opiaoid oy soueurpio Buruoz
Y1 JO (Juowdo[aASp WNIUIWOPU0D) 6'C] U0Nd2G JO 1%} ot} Surpuswry pue {(syrurred souerjduios
3uuoz) ¢'91 pue (sseooe pue sFejuory P®OI) '8 SUONIIS UIIM JUR)SISUOD SUONIIS ISAY) IYEul
01 (speo1 sjeand) ()7 11 pue (Q)Z'11 UONORG JO 1X3) oY) SUIPUSWY QOUBUIPIO SPIRPUE)S usIsop
Suteourdus oy im A[dwod [[eys speor arearrd 1oy sued pasodoid jeyy apraoid o} QouRUIPI)
BUIUOZ 9} JO ($°[1 PUE L°IT “Y'[T ‘C'TI ‘T'11) SPeOY OIRAU ‘[] S[oUIV JO uon0as Jo yxa)
oy} Surpuewy (039191 suondooxs pue syumzad ouer[duwoo SUIU0Z $ISSIIPPE YOIYM SOUBUIPI()
3utuoz oy Jo (syuned souerjduroo 3UIUOZ) ¢'9] UONOIS YIM JUIISISTOD U0n03s STy} IeUW 0]
(sseooe pue a3euoIy peol) 1°g UonI9S JO 1X9) Y Furpuswry :Jurpresar “v.L9 gD NVNIQIO Hd

parm) uogopy A 100 10§ uonerado jo ases pue Surpeoyun/Surpeor ayy jruwied 0] yreg dmgsumoy,
D[ET INOWASS e peoy e IOWAdg U0 Aemoarip reuonippe oyy pasoidde pue oURUIPIO).
Suruoyz dmysumo] piorxQ S} JO "’'€'8 oIy 1od IoArem e pajurid SISUOISSTUIWIO)) Juruue[ ]

AYVd dJIHSNMOL AVOd DIVT YNOWATS — NVId ALIS TVYNIA TIANTNYV

PaL44n)

Uoyopy "3unedW UOISSIUWO)) Juruue]] IemSer jxou O} [HUN SIUSWPUSUIR JXJ) OUBUIPIO
Suruoz pasodoxd oy Jo UoneISpISuod suodisod 03 paAOW UOISSIWIWIO)) Juruue[d oY) ‘UOISSNOSIP
UOISSIUIWOD pue “90uspuodsarion Jo mamadI ‘sjueymsuoo drysumo 1 4q uOIsSSnosIp SuImo[[o,]
Suone[N3ay 3s() ‘G SNV ‘emymousy ‘Oy :suone[N3Y 3s() JO A[NPIYIS

§ UOWISS ¢ 9PV ‘SUONIUGS( ¢ UOH0dS 7 S[OnIy ‘Buipredal ‘v, 9 ADONVNIGUO Hd

6107/87/€0

6107/87/20

TIDNVD

6107/v1/20

6102/vT/T10

610¢
UOISSIWIWIOY) SuTuue]f

PI0JXQ Jo diysumo] I1sprey)

6107/01/10




*Malaad 421pnf 10f ploy uo spuaupuawp 211 paovyd Aaudony

dmf paran) uoyopy -Tesoidde preog diysumo] oyj 0 PIPUSIUUIONDI UOISSIWIWO,) Suruue]]
soned pue saje)) I00pinQ JULINEISTY S

Uono9g ppe SUONBMISY 3S[] § JOIMY {[BIDIOWIWIO)) [BIAUIL) ‘Z-)) :SUOHER[NSIY 9S[] JO S[NpPayds
TS UOMOAS ¢ J[OIMY ([BIDIOWIUIOY) (800 ‘[-D :suone[nday 9S() JO O[PIYOS 'S UONIAS
€ O[OIIY SIOISIJ JO JUAU] { UONDSS € S[ONIY SSUONIUII(] ¢ UONOSS 7 S[OIIY Ul UMOUS
Se suoIsIA0Id JOMISI(] JO U] ‘[RIOISWIWO)) [BO0T ‘I-D) S}HPa pue ‘suone[ndal asn pur| [eroads
‘S011039)Bd UONIULIP 3sn jueINE)SAI 0} suone[ndar Suippe :SurpredaI ‘v.9 AINVNIMIO Hd

6102/01/L SUIpvay pul 6107/C1/9 Sutpvay

15T GL parav) uonopy ‘reaoidde preog diysumo], 9y 0] POPUIWUIOIAT UOISSIUIIO,) FuIuue|
"SUOIBI0] PUE SUOISUSWIIP [991d JUSLIND 3} JO9[JI 0} “AJUNOY) PUB[B() AG PIAISIAI

SB pue S}OLISIp Suruoz paudisse sopun ‘1ake| [oored mou sapnjour ojepdy) peoy poomse() pue
PeOY UOJURLS UO ‘PIUTULINNOP Udoq A[snoradid pey sjuowadpn( Ussuod 21oym seale om) jensn[[l
-1 01 dew Juruoz JULLINO 0} SUONVALIOd OM] pnjoul sppy :dejy SUIUOZ [BDLJO 7 UONISS
€ 9PV ‘v.,9 doueuIpi( Juruoyz 03 sjusuwpuoure pesodoxd :Surpredar ‘v.9 IONVNIGNO Hd

6107/€1/90

6107/60/50

THONVD

6107/ST/v0

: pwd - 6102/01/L vo yjvd
M12fvs v Suyonagsuoo fo nay ur pudd sv uoyNnqLIuoI s 4adojoaap paydasron gy paiiav) uooOp

6107 ‘7 Tudy pajep ‘marasr s juswnteda oI1,] PIOJXQ U} UIYHM PSUIBIUOD SWSY PIA[OSIIUN
[euonippe AUV 6107 ‘67 YOI PaYep ‘molAdl s Joourduy diysumo] oYl UMM pOUTBIUOD
SWANL pas[osamun Auy 6107 ‘v [MdY pajep ‘msiadl s Jouue]] diysumo] Syl UNJIM PIUIRIUC)
Swioll pasjosamun Auy  :Bummoffoy sy uodn pouonipuos sem [esoidde Jo UONRPUSWIUIODAT
oyt oy, -uerd ous Areurwioid pasoidde oyy pue sooueurpr) digSUMO] (IIM JUSISISUOD
st uerd oys Jeuty oy, :sButpuy Juimoljoy oy} uodn paseq st [eaoiddy ‘T T 151D — JUSpLIL],
queoridde ‘renuopisay Apwed-sSuig ‘[-y PIUOZ ‘b00-00Z-SE-F0 (I [00Ied ‘WNIUIIOPUOd
SUS SIOWE[IN], JO SPOOA\ S} 10 Ue[] O}IS ATeuruni[aid ay; aaoidde uorssiuuro)) Suruue(] oy,

100-00T-S€-v0 #P1
[99484 [BUOPISIL A[Iey-o[3uls ‘[-3 PIUOZ dIOWE[NY, J¥ SPOOAL YL - L0Z8F TN NO.1I(
‘opodere “H 00vE DT ‘I 1594D — puoply juedddy NV ALIS AYVNINITHAd

6107/60/50

610T/11/%0

“M21424

10f Dd 241 01 yovq spudwpuswn pasodoad ayp pauintad JI 6102/6/S ‘Sunoout g1 6102/6/S 211
I p1oy puv spuapisat Aq ysanbas svm g ayp A9 [ vpuasv ayp woaf pacowas 610z/01/F LI
paran) uoyopy fescidde preog diysumo], oy} 0} PSPUSIUIIODAI UOISSIUIUO)) Fuiuue[d

610¢
UoISSIuwo)) Juraue]q

pIoJxQ Jo diysumo ] 1arreyn)




pa1daoov g pariin) uonogy '6102/0T/SO P1ep “JoIYD) SIL] PIOFX() 9UF JO MOTAI PasIASL oy
Ul PIUIBIUOD SWSIL PIA[OSaIUn AUy Pue {G107/0€/SO Parep ‘Suresuiduy odreys Jo MIIASI PasIAaL
U} Ul PIULBIUOD SWISYL PIAJOSaIUN AUV 6102/62/SO PaTep ‘UBWIIOA /S[SI[T8)) JO MOIADI PISIASI
U} Ul pauleiuod swiopt pajosarun Auy :Surmorjoy a3 uodn pauonipuos st eacrdde sy “1oyn,g
ueld ops Areurunerd pasoidde oty pue sooueuipi diysumol yium jusisisuod st uejd oyrs
[euly Sy — Surpuyy SuImo[[of dYy) uo paseq si jeacxdde SIUL "DTT “TII 3s81D-uapii], sjuesrddy
“[eNuapISSY AJiwe-3[3ulg ‘1Y pauoz ¥00-00C-S€-p0# (I [99T8d “WNIUIWIOPUOD )i Sloweqny,
JO SpOOM\ oyl 10 Ueld SNS AlBUIWIPRI] PasIAYY oy oaoidde uorssturuoy) Suruue[J oy,

v00-00T-S€-p0# I 19948 [enudpIsat Ajrurey-o[Surs
‘I-Y pouoz peoy Jsade jo jses ‘proy AUYRA(Y JO OPIS YINOS Y} UO WINIUTWIOPUOD IS
nun-A35y  3onasuod o3 resodoad SJOWENN], J& SPOOA SYL — LOT8F TIA “J1039( ‘Opokeyey
g 00V DT ‘T 391D9wply, yuednddy NV ALIS ANVNINITIN aQasIATa

pwd
6102/01/L uo yvd Gafvs v Sunoniysuods Jo nay ur pudd sv uoynqLyuod s 12dojaaap pardarson

41 pariv) uonopy "00°0ys$ JO Wnowe o i uononnsuod yed A1pyes Jo noif ul juswked
paisenbar oy} jo [eaoxdde preog diysumo], oy} 0} puownodal UOISSTWIWIO)) Juruue|J oyJ,

‘yred £3o5es € Surpresun
Jo moy-ur-ysed Aed 03 ysonbay :jerysnpuy WSIT -] pouoz — peoy teade ‘'S §9S ssauppe
600 ¥ 800-€0€-97-p0# A1 19218g — Suldg paeqqny @' ywednddy :NVIJ ALIS TVNIA

6107/21/60

610T/€1/90

[Poue)

6107/€7/S0

PaLAv) uoyopy

'610T/S1/70 P3YEp ‘ma1aa1 s Jusunteda(] o11,] p1oJxQ) SU} UI}AL PIUTRIUOD SWIIT PIA[OSIUN AUy
PUB ‘610T/0€/H0 PAYBP ‘MaIASI S I0ourSuy drysumo, oyy uryim pourejuos SWIAT PaAJOsaTUN AUy
“6107/T0/SO Pa1EP ‘MIASI S IoUUE|] diysumo], oy urgym paurejuos SW9I paAjosarun AUy Ixa
10 >red 0} Sunrem sajotyea 1oy oSeio)s SHS-UO JULIONS 7)) ‘¢’ UOBIIS 10] IoAlem B Sunuesd
uoisstwoy) Sutuueld Y] :Surmor|oy sy uodn pauonipuod st 7 2 | saseyq Joj [eaoidde
10} UONBPUSWIWO0AI SIY], )T ‘PIOJXO JO a3puqgpoop,  :jueorjddy ‘[enuopisay Aqrure
-S[dnm Iy pauoz '$20-002-22-70-d PU® £20-007-CCT-b0-d Toqunu [o1ed ‘7 29 | saseyq
‘a3pugpoopy Je saarjous oY} 10J uelq aug Areurwijoid oy; pasoxdde UOISSTWIIOY) Sutuue]J oy,
£70-00T-TT-H0 Pu® £270-00Z-72-10 #PI [994eg

Apureq ardnmp ~ Ay (swniuwrwopuod) syun [)0) 8L sfenba yarym sSurpping xopdnp 6€
S2I0y £8°81 U0 Jonusu0d 03 pasodod aZpriqpooyy v FACPUY — THO8Y TN “QUIOdBIA] DAL
OUBIIIN OTFIS DT ‘PIOJXQ Jo 98priqpoopy jueanddy NV ALIS AAVNINT T

6107
UOISSTWWOY) SuIuue|]

PI01x( Jo diysumo, 1o1ey))




uonopy "SuIpedy Isit,] 10j preoq diysumo], 3Yj 0] Jorq JUSWPUSWIE AU} SPIEMIO] pUe JUSWPUIWE
pasoidde Aqeurduo oy Aq spuejs uorsstuwo) Sumue[ oy} ‘[eaoidde SpUSWIIOdSI puB
SUONSE33NS PAISPISUOD PUE SUISOUOD SIUSPISAI ) PIEAY SBY SOPIWWO))-qNS MIIAY IOUBUIPIQ)
9} 9SNed2q puB ‘UOISSIWWO)) FUIUUB[J SY) Aq UOTBPUSWIIOIAI snoradid ayy aouls pagueyoun
UrRWRI (G SOIMY PUB (G UONOSS € S[OIMY 7 UONOAS 7 S[OIMY) SIUSWPUSWY 99URUIPIO
Suruoz 1o1si[g oLy presy A[snoiaaid oy} 9snesaq Jeyl PIAOW UOISSIUIO)) Suruue[d oy,

*SUONE[NSIY 3S() S PV LDUIMNOLISY ‘Y :Suone[nsay] 9s() Jo 3[Mpayds
$ UONIRS € IPUIY SUONIUPI( 7 UONIAS 7 IPUJIY :SuIpaesdl ‘y,9 ddueuipi() Suruoz

PaLLID) UOROY SOURUIPIO) SUIUOZ Y} JO 99 UONIAS UI

PUTBIUOD SISSAUISTI( NIY}-IALIP/UI-IALIP 10 SUOISIA0IA [B193dS Y} S199W asn NIY}-9ALIp pasodoid
YL :90UBUIPI) JUMNOZ 9y} JO G UONOSS Ul POUTEIUOD BLISILIO JoB JO SSUIpUL] oY) S}oow
asn puef [eroads pasodoxd oy :sSurpury Summorjoy oy} uodn paseq st eaoidde S ZTSC
S[OLIY VL9 ddueuIpiQ Iod ‘pajesoy st A1adoid 103[qns oy YOryM U JOLYSIP SUIUOZ ([BIOIOUIWO))
[eISUSD) 7-) SY} UIYIIM Isn PUB [103ds © Se Pa)sI] a1k asn papruiiad B Y3m PIIeRIoosse 9sn Ny
-OAUP/UI-SAL( S I9ATND — A[AIZ MAIpuy :Juedi[ddy ([erolowiio)) [eIoUSD)) 7-0) :PIU0Z ‘810
~IST-CT-70# 199Ted peoy 10adeT "N Gz :uoneoo  "asn paprunred  Yjim PIJBIOOSSE SSauIsng
NIY}-ALD/UI-9ALIp B jruiied o [eaoidde osn) pue [ereds jueid uorssiuwio) Suruue[d OYJ.
8T0-ISI-TT-+0-d # [P21ed peoy J1ade] N

STS :UonEI0T 9°9 WORIAG 03 33[qns ‘osn papULIdd YIIM PIJLIIOSSE SSIUISN( NAY}I-IALIP,/UI
=OAUIP & 10J PLYSIP SUIUOZ ([EPIWWO)) [BIIUID) 7-D) Y} Ul 3s) puer] [erads pasodoxd fg

paruw) uonopy “1ouueld ay) £q
Paist] se pafaqejsiur Ayrodoxd jo uonduosap dewr pue sdewr [[e uo seare oy Sunepdn :SuImor[oj
ot uodn pauonipuoo st [eaoxdde STy "800z JO €€ 1OV VJ PV Surjqeuy Suruue[ UeSIYDTIA oy}
JO €1 UONAS €HYE CTT [ONIY Aq paxmbai se pue panIwIqns se ‘ue[J I9ISeN pI0Jx() Jo diysumoy,
LB 610C 9y JO YeIp pazijeury oy} 2aoidde AJ[eUONIPUOd UOISSIWWO)) SUIUUB[ 9YL

"ue|d I9)SEIA] PL0JXQ JO diysumo], Joprey) 9y 03 spudwpudwe pasodoxd uo g | 6T0Z/01/01 A 6107/T1/60
[22UE)) d 6107/77/80
[2oue)) b 6107/80/80
[9oue) b | 610T/ST/LO
[2oue?) A 6107/11/L0
[229ED d 610T/LT/90

pivd “610z/01/L uo ywd Gafvs v Suyonysuod fo nayy ur pudd sv uoynqriguod s, 12dojaaap

610¢
UOISSIWWO)) Juruue]J

PI0JXQ Jo diysumo Isiey))




“[ERISWWO)) [BISURY) T-) PUE [BIOIAWWO.) [8907] [ 'SUOIRINGAY 9S[) JO S[NPAYIS G UOI0AS

€ PIPBIV *SPLISIA JO JUIUT ¢ ATV {SUOHIUYA(] T UON0SS 7 SPINY V.9 AINVNITIO H

610¢/vT/01

6107/01/01

[Poue)

610¢7/97/60

PaLin) uonopy "610¢ ‘G 1SN3NY pajep MaIAAI S ASUIO)Y WOIJ SWa)T

PaA[osaIun Teuonippe Auy {610z ‘G equieideg payep marasr S IOQUISUY WOIJ SUIS)I PIAJOSIIUN
[euonIppe AUy (610 ‘LT 1sn3ny pajep maraar SJOID I WOIJ SWSY PIAJOSIIUN [RUOLIPPE AUy
“610T ‘S Ioquuepdog pajep MIIAI S JoUUR[] WOI SWS)T PIA[OSaIUN [eUORIPPR AUy :SUImo[o]
o) uodn pauonipuoo st [eaoidde sty oun,  grg'E] UOnoas ‘syuowarmbor 2a1 10a1s s
A1dwod 01 pajepdn pas( I9)sEN ‘ueld ays Areurwutjord poaoxdde ot pue seoueuIpI() diysumo],
M Juosisuod st werd oys [euy oyj  :sSurpuy Sumof[oy sy; uodn peseq si [eaordde SIY L
TI118310 —3udpr], yueoridde ‘Tenusprsay A[mure-o[Surs ‘[-y Pauoz “400-00z-SE-po#

dI [991eq “a10We[N], 18 SPOOA\ 9y} 10] [eaoidde UB[d SJIS [BUL JUIS UOISSIUIUOY) Suruue|d oy
$00-00T-S€-v0 #PI [921eg

[ENUSPISIL ATurej-o[Suls ‘I-y pauoz peoy 19ade] jo jsea ‘proy Jouyri(y Jo IpIs yinos
9} U0 WNIUIWOpPU0d IS J1un-Aiy € 3ona3suod 03 asodo.xd QIOWE[[NY, 3 SPOOAA YT, - L0Z8P
I 3082 ‘opakeger] Y 00pE DTT ‘I 394D — JWopUL Juednddy NV LIS TVNIA

PaLLIDY uonopy “610¢ ‘9g ISNSnY pajep MIIARI S JouISug WOIJ SUIS)I PAAJOSSIUN

[BUOBIPPE AUy 16107 ‘7T 1SNSNY parep maraal S$JOID SII,] WOIJ SWA)I PIAJOSIIUN [EUOHIPPR AUy
*610T “ 1oquiaydog pajep maraal S 1OUUE]J WOIJ SWIAYI PIA[OSAIUN [BUOHIPPE AUy :SUImMO[[o] o)
uodn pauonipuos st reaordde SIY} “Ioyn,] -syuswarmbar Jurdeospuey ooedg uadQ Surdeospue
PUE 3[9¢ U_RID 7/ pue "q'9'9 uonosg Surusaros parmbar O} SOATRM UOISSTUIUIO)) SUTUUR]J SIY T,
"OOUBUIPI() SUTUOZ Y} JO §Z] UONDAS UI pautejuod reaocidde ueld 931s [euly 10y BLISILID Q1) S)OoW
uerd a)1s panruqns sy jey) Sutpuy o3 uodn paseq st eaordde SIYL, "9y[o1Z marpuy Jueosrddy
‘(erroWWo) [e1Usn) 7-) :pouoy “810-1S1-TC-v0# :190Ted ‘peoy Iooder N $Z6 :uoneoo]
HUBIMEBISIY S 10A[MD 10] ue[d oyis [eury pue Kreurwrjord oY sa0xdde uorsstuwoy) Suruue[g oL
"8I0-TST-TT-v0#P1

PAIe] ‘[ePWWO) [eIUdn) ‘7-0) pauoz 999438 JOMIBIA] JO YINOS ‘bT-]A JO OPIS Jsom ar
U0 MOPUIM NIYI-DALIP & [IIM JUBINE)SIX J[Suls & Sururejuod SuIpping J's SOy © 3oN1SU0D 03

[esodoad s 1aa1n) — axjporz maIpuy yuediddy :NVTd ALIS TVNId ANV AAVNINITIId

020C Y24v)] vpuasy g ayp 03 Supuingay DPUI3Y g1 6102/07/IT
Y} U0 29 o3 asoddns uaddpy .aaan Supvay e 6107/6/01T Suipvay of gI  paruw)

610¢
UOISSTWIWO)) JuruueJ

PI0JXQ Jo dIysumo] Isprey))




peoy 10ade Jo apIs 1583 dyl uofe $00-00Z-2¢-+0 d [091ed xe} K110doid padojoAspun Uo pajedo]
" T oseyq dyp se SuIpmq [eydsoy IS 000°STT € pue [ dseyq se Surpimq Aroremque IS 000°001
© :Aqroey [eorpaw paseyd omi e dojeasp o} pasodoid [endsol] juowmesqg wrerqpy jueorddy
‘ug[g YIS Areurunpag pue Suruozaa ((d) yuowdopad( yun pouueq pasodoid v uo FJ

0207/L7/T0

6107/T1/T1

[PauR)

6L0T/PI/T1

parLin)

uoyop 'y'L’g UON0AS Ul payIdads se juswaimbar juowosed oy 9ATEM 0} $99188 UOISSIWWO))
SuIuue[d YL 610T ‘p1 39q0IQ PITBP MIIASI S JOIYD) SIL] WO SWSY PIAJOSIIUN [RUOIPPE
Auy 1610T ‘91 19qOI(Q PoTBP MIIASI S I0oUISUF WIOL SWIS)I PIAJOSIIUN [BUONIPPE AUy 610
‘1T 1990190 PAJEp MIIARI S IOUUR[J WO SWS)I PIAJOSAIUN [euonIppe Auy :Sumofjoy ay) uodn
pauonipuoo st feaoidde jo uorepuswuodal syy, “Auedwo)) juowdoeas pue Suipiing dwoy]
ueoridde fesnpuy [eISUSD ‘Z-] PAUOZ ‘0Z0-00€-60-40 (I [99Ied ‘pIek aSeIols Sunoenuo)
JId PAu( 1015[0X oy Jof ueld oys Areurwrjeid oty oaordde uorssrwwio) Suruuerg oy
"[BLSNPU] [BIAUIY) ‘Z-] PAUOZ PUE PLoy 193de T JO JSoM pue peoy 9y e JoWwngy

JO ypIou pajedo] QALI(Q JIOISPIX ‘ITHT 0Z0-00€-60-v0 (I [9dIed ‘paed oSedo)s [vLId)EUI
pue juowdmbs ue se asn 03 ssouIsnq UL DY) J0§ UOHBIO[ SNI[PIES & OJUI YIS JUBIELA
9108-69°, & dojaadp 03 pasodoead Sugdesguo) i yuronddy :NVTd LLIS AAVNIANI TR

6107/T1/T1

6107/v7/01

parn)) uonopy 6107 ‘Sz oquadag parep

MITASI S JOIUD) SII] WO SWA) PIA[OSAIUN [RUONIPPR AUy (6107 ‘L7 1oquoidog pajep maiaal
$.199UI3UH WOIJ SWA PIA[OSIIUN [BUONIPPE AUY 6107 ‘7 190100 POIep MOIALT S Jouue[d WOIJ
SUWI9)T PIA[OSaIUN [RUONIPPE AUy :3UIMO[[0f 9y) uodn pauonIpuod st [eaoidde JO UONBPUSTITIOIAT
sty “1aqny ‘uerd s Areurwnjoid pasoidde oy pue seoueurpiQ) diysumo I, yim JU9)SISU0Y St ueyd
OIS Teuyy U], :SSUIPUY Sumo[[oy ay) uodn poseq s [eaoidde JO UONBPUSTITIOOAT S "OJBUNA]
[1eD auesrjdde ‘fenuapisay A[rwe,-o[8uIg ‘v -y PAUOZ ‘100-00E-[Z-F( "OU [901ed ‘WNIUIIOPUOD
SNS AEPSIM Jo siouey Sy 10f ueld ays Areurwifaid oy) aaordde uorssruno)) Suruueld oyl
el uapISaY Afrure J-o[3urg

‘VI-{ pauoz pue 2ALI([ 240YyS Aeg 1594 Jo yynos ‘peoy deung Jo jsed pajeao| 100-00€
~1Z-$0-d "ou [do.1ed Judmdo[aAdp auolsidgeA) 313 Jo uontod [euly ot dpojdurod 03 pasodoad
MEPSOM JO SIouey oY] — odeunly [e) juedjddy :NVTId ALIS AYVNIAITIId

vpuUISy
woLf paaowtday 610z/07/IT GL ‘214400 uoyopy 1 Tudy Jo pesjsur [ yorejy pear o3 a3ueyd oep
pUe oW [euosess oy} s [eaoidde preoq diysumo], 9y} 0) popUSWIIONST UOISSIUITIO)) Suruue(g

'SOEd pue S9JeD) I00pIN() JURINEISY GE'G UOLIIS MIU B PpR PUE SUONRMSY 9S() S S[ONIY

6107
UOISSTUIWIO)) SuTuUR[J

pI03XQ Jo diysumo Isirey)




"pasoaddy anpayag Suneady (zo7

0200Z/C1/C Supvay g 0207/80/T Sutpvay

s 81 pariv) uonopy “resordde preog diysumo L 9Y} O} PopUSUIUIOISI UOISSTWWO) FUILUE]]
Surpjing

[edouLig o1 uoneay Ul ealy ° sammonng pue s3uip(ing A108s000y payoeny D samyonig
pue s3uIp[ing A1055900Y 7 UOnd3G ‘SUOISIAOL] [RISUSL) § SOy ‘Burpying redourg SuUoOnIUIA(
C UONA3S "SUONIUYS(] PUB UONONISUOY) JO SI[MY g SNy SuipreSar v,.g IDNVNIAHO Hd

020T/CI/C Supvay pZ 0207/80/1 Suipvay

asl &L pariv) uoyopy reaoidde preog diysumoy oy o Popuswtiodar UoISSIWwo)) Juruue]y
"[ernsnpuy YSIT ‘[ "Q°S UONoag

‘SUONENFaY 3s[) JO SMNPaYSS € 2[oNIY 3urp1e3dai sjuowpuswe pesodosd VL9 ADNVNITHO Hd

Uonmjosa4 a4y up £-[ Swiop Suissapp D ay1 o1 1alqns ‘s ANd
divunutjosg v 1o0f uoynjosas aiy padoaddy :0z9z/8/1 gI pariav) uonopy ‘uefd odeospuey a
Uuo umoys puod uonus)op juoy a1y 10§ 2Intesy IjeMm S 2dueyud pue ‘Apedoxd oy Jo opis ymos
9t} U0 poom Uey) 19110 90usy FUISAIOS 10130 B IOPISU0D Jueoijdde oy yeyy Sunsenbay (6107 ‘z
TOQUISO(T PaEp “MIIASI § JaIY) S1L] 9Y) UIILM POUTEIUOD SWIJL PIA[OSIUN [BUONIPPE AUV ‘10T
‘¢ 12qUIB03(] PIJRp ‘MAIASI S, IoauISug digsumoy], o) urgim paureiuos POA[OSaIUN [BUOT}IPPE
AUy 1610T ‘5 10queoa(] parep ‘moraal S Jouue[d dIysumo, 9y UIyIm paureiuod SUIYL PAAJOSIIUN
Auy :3urmofoy ayy uodn Juagunuod st [eaoxdde Jo uonepuswwossr SIY) ‘IOyYMNg 7'H[ UONDISS
JO syuawaImbar ANiqi3iye oy sesw (1 pasodoud a1y 1ey) Surpuy ay1 uodn paseq st [eaoidde
JO UOLEPUSWIWIONAI SIY ], Tendsoy juowmeag wreirpy Juednddy errowmo) [eusn ‘7-5
pauoz Apuarmd peoy 1vade uo P10 $00-00C-TT-#0# 10978 ‘sndwe)) [eorpay juowneag 10j
dnd Areurwrpaig ays jo reaoxdde preoq drysumog, oy} 01 pustrodar UOISSTUIO)) Suruue[ Y[,

UOISIAIPGNS S}IEd WIH JO YLOU PUE 1001S 10NIEI JO YINOS (pz-])

6107
UOISSIUWIo)) Suruue]J

PI0JX0 Jo diysumo] 1s)ey)



Zoning Ordinance
Section 6.1.23 KEEPING OF FARM ANIMALS AND OTHER ANIMALS

The keeping, raising, or breeding of animals, poultry or livestock, including farm animals and non-
domestic animals and reptiles (except domesticated cats, dogs, canaries, parakeets, parrots, gerbils,
hamsters, guinea pigs, turtles, fish, rabbits and similar animals commonly kept as pets), shall be
prohibited, except as permitted under the General Code of Ordinances Chapter 6, Animals, Article 1if
Keeping of Chickens Section 6.61-Section 6.66 and, as may be permitted by and under conditions of
public safety, comfort, convenience and quiet use of property imposed by the Zoning Board of Appeals.




MCKENNA -.

April 28, 2020

Planning Commission

Village of Oxford

22 W. Burdick Street, PO Box 94
Oxford, Michigan 48371

Subject: Real Estate One — Special Use Sign Review (Application received March 5, 2020)

Location: 110 S Washington Street — Parcel #04-27-279-042 (East side of S Washington, at Crawford
Street intersection)

Zoning: C-1 Transition
Dear Planning Commissioners:

At the request of the Village, we have reviewed the above referenced sign application. The contractor is Metro
Detroit Signs on behalf of the business owner Real Estate One.

EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REQUESTED SIGNAGE
The lot is currently occupied by a two-story \
commercial office building and the primary tenant is
the Real Estate One office. There has been an
existing free standing sign located along the S
Washington Street frontage. The applicant’s letter
dated March 2, 2020 states that the sign is damaged
beyond repair and would like to replace the damaged
sign with a new sign. The proposed free-standing
sign would be 32.33 square feet (SF) in area and be
5.75 feet in overall height, which includes the base.
The sign would be internally illuminated. The
applicant is stating that the new sign is the exact
same size as the damaged sign.

DETROIT
1938 Franklin Street 0 313.888.9882
Suite 203 F 248.596.0930

Detroit, Michigan 48207 MCKA.COM Communities for real life.



.-'
T/
/1

Section 7.4.8(F)(3)(a) states that free-standing signs shall not exceed six feet in height and 24 SF in area. The
applicant is requesting a special use sign review by the Planning Commission to allow for the sign to exceed the
maximum allowed sign area by 8.33 SF.

The existing sign is a nonconforming sign since it exceeds the maximum sign area allowed by the current zoning
ordinance. Section 7.4.9(C)(4) states that a nonconforming sign shall not be repaired or re-erected after being
damaged if the repair/replacement would exceed 50% of the cost of an identical new sign. The applicant has not
provided estimates to compare the cost of a repair/replacement of the existing sign to a brand new sign. Since it
is damaged beyond repair, the cost for repair or replacement seems to be excessive compared to simply installing
a new sign. Per Section 7.4.9(A), it is the intent of the ordinance to encourage the eventual elimination of
nonconforming signs

REQUESTED SIGN WAIVERS
The applicant is requesting the following waiver through the special use sign review process:

e Awaiver from Section 7.4.8(F)(3)(a) to install a free-standing sign that exceeds the maximum allowed
sign area by 8.33 SF.

CRITERIA FOR APPROVAL REVIEW COMMENTS

Section 7.4.10(B) gives the general standards for approval of Special Use Sign Applications. We have reviewed
the application in accordance with those standards and sound planning and design principles. We offer the
following comments for your consideration.

1. The sign shall not endanger the public health, safety, and welfare by obscuring the vision of drivers
on adjacent roads and streets. The sign would not obscure the vision of drivers. It is proposed to be
located in the same location as the existing sign. The driveway to the south is designed prevent a vehicle
making a left turn and proceeding southbound on S Washington Street therefore not requiring existing
vehicles to observe on-coming southbound traffic.

2. The sign shall be constructed of materials that are consistent with the materials used for
construction on other lots in the Village within three hundred feet of the proposed location. The sign
is proposed to be an internally illuminated box sign for multiple tenants. Although those are not fully
consistent with the historic character of Downtown Oxford, the Village does not prohibit them. Two signs to
on the same side of S Washington St to the north are of a similar, aged style while one sign to the south is a
newer electronic messaging center sign. It is noted that all signs within 300 feet to the north and south on
the west side of S Washington Street are all wooden signs with historic character that are externally
illuminated.

The sign is, however, subject to design review by the Planning Commission due to the proposed internal
illumination. We have no objections to the design, but if the Planning Commission wishes to request design
changes, that is within their jurisdiction under Section 7.4.8(F)(1)(b) of the Zoning Ordinance.




s

.l=_

3. No part of the sign shall extend to a height greater than the height of any other structure within
three-hundred feet of the sign location. The sign will be 5.75 feet in height from ground elevation and
will meet this requirement.

4. The sign shall not be located so as to block the view of other signs on adjacent or nearby sites,
thereby adversely affecting the ability of an existing commercial enterprise to do business in the
Village. The sign is centrally located on the lot. The lot is one of the wider lots on S Washington Street with
approximately 180 feet of frontage. The sign would not block the view of any other signs.

5. The sign shall not be constructed or located so as to be a visual nuisance to nearby residential
uses. The sign may be visible from one or two homes on Crawford Street but would be directly
perpendicular to the lot lines and not be oriented towards the homes. The sign will not be a visual nuisance
to nearby residential uses.

6. The sign shall be generally compatible with the overall community character and shall not create a
disruptive visual appearance that will adversely affect property values in the Village. The proposed
sign is compatible with the older signs in the immediate area. However, rather than contribute to the
character of the Village it will merely continue to be an average, aged appearance compared to more
modern attractive signage.

7. General Special Use Criteria. The Planning Commission may also consider relevant criteria for granting
general Special Uses, in Section 9.2.5 of the Zoning Ordinance. We find the following criteria relevant:

a. Sign Location. Generally, for Special Use Sign applications, the Planning Commission has required a
simple drawing showing clearly where the sign is proposed. Photo-sims of the proposed signs have
been submitted and indicate that the new sign will be located in the same position as the damaged
sign.

b. The proposed use shall be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to assure
long-term compatibility with surrounding land uses. The sign has been professionally designed and
will be professionally installed.

c. The proposed special use shall be compatible with and in accordance with the general
principles and future land use configuration of the Village Master Plan. By allowing a
nonconforming sign to be replaced rather than follow the ordinance’s intent to eventually eliminate
them, the granting of the waiver would not be compatible with the principles of the Village’s Master
Plans. Adopting an ordinance that has chosen a maximum sign area of 24 SF is an action intended to
carryout previously determined sign design and style objectives. It may be necessary to reconsider
such standards if it is now determined larger signs could have a place to exist in the Village.

RECOMMENDATION

While the sign meets four to five of the sign criteria for approval, the proposed sign does not contribute
significantly to the overall character of the Village. Based on the intent of the nonconforming sign standards
outlined in Section 7.4.9(A) to eventually eliminate nonconforming signs, we advise the Planning Commission to
deny the special use sign approval as proposed.

Please feel free to contact us with any questions.




Respectfully submitted,

McKENNA

A O,

Mario A. Ortega, AICP
Principal Planner

CC: Joe Madore, Village Manager

110 S Washington — Real Estate One Special Use Sign Review # 4
Village of Oxford

April 28, 2020



W0o'|eS0I}aUI'MMM Rk ey

00.2-65.-986 :auoyd SNaIs ou13W

1
6808Y I ‘ualiem !
SAY ey bhyLL

SUNeEy
ypm Buneuiwnyy Ajjeussyuj

«§'G6 .S'9F 8ZIS IND
WG'G6 X .G ‘0N
yidep Gz'z ‘sbuey ¢ :sese ueq

(ssapinip 1Auin yum apis yoea 10j 998} 8U0)
juswinuow papis-ajgnop
mc:m:_E::_ [lejsul pue ayeway »

(9 HVO ubs vz xew ssueuipio Ayo)
aduepep buipuad -

ubs ge'ze = .26 X .8p

SNOISN3WIA NDIS

165821 :#4apJ0 HIOM

areq 2imeub|s Jawoisny

8102 1yBuAdog "panseses siybu jiy "subis yoneg onew
U0} Jussuod ueRlm Jopid Inoyym penjuiied Jou sj ajoym u} Jo yed uj yajym jo esn ey *subis

v# 0Z/E0/£0 :UoiSinaY

% dVIN 3LS

ajeway juswinuopy
PI0jxQTuQ SjeisT jeay roweN alid | 6L/pL/LL :olea | uebap :Ag umeig

siajaq uuy Alepy :uosiad ssjes

L2EBY 1INl ‘PI0JXO 1S uoibujysem S oL L

ss3vaavy
AHVA AV STYOS ONV Ui *32IS ATNO NOILVINSSIHdIH HO4 SI ONIHIaNTH

deeq@ ,zs x Bl .
ONILOOH INIWID

4

azuoig
2ipoueing

[eaAay , L

2
=
ADNIOV FONVYENSNI S
sieg hww_zc JI1ILILTVLIdVD %
JAUIA
AOVOLION
omorg | NBAEOAINHOL
ojpousing 1

:Nm =

oneq onep jo Auedoud ey s| JnoAe)/ubjsep pue Buimelp sjy) ni&%ﬁ%ﬁn aﬁauvmc

1652 §

a3sodoHd




VILLAGE OF OXFORD
Building Department :
22 West Burdick, P.O. Box § ,
Oxford, M1 48371-0094 BY: ’
248-628-2543 '

MAR 05 2020

THll .

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicationis hereby made forapermitto INSTALL/ALTERa signonthe following property:
1. Application and Review fees must be included with application
2. Two (2) sets of plan are required — per Chapter 4 (Sign Ordinance).

LocaTion: 110 S Washington St Sidwell#

Name of Business: Real Eastate One

Name of Business Owner: R€al Estate One Owner Phone: 249-208-2911
Contractor Name: Meétro Detroit Signs License/Expiration date: 12/31/21

Address: 11444 Kaltz Ave City:Warren State: M Zip:48089
Phone: 286-759-2700 Email: kdeters@metrodetroitsigns.com

Applicant's Signature: Pﬂ/(// /é M%é.) ‘(7)-2,‘ RO

Type of Sign (Fill in Only Those that Apply)

GROUND Yes Sign Area: 32.33 sq feet Height: 5.75 feet overall ht including base
(not including base or supports)
(including base or supports)
WALL Sign Area: Linear Width of Storefront or Building Frontage

Area of any existing or proposed projecting signs:

WINDOW Sign Area: Dimensions of window(s)

PROJECTING Sign Area: Area of any existing or proposed wall signs:

MARQUEE Sign Area:
**PLEASE NOTE THAT MARQUEE SIGNS REQUIRE PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL**

TEMPORARY BANNER Sign Area: Proposed dates of display:

A-FRAME Sign Area: Height: Materials:

Updated 03.28.19



SPECIAL LAND USE

Special Land Use approval is required for proposed signs that do not meet the specific requirements of
the Ordinance. Special Land Use requires Planning Commission approval after a public hearing.

Do you wish to apply for Special Land Use approval? O No Yes

PC DESIGN APPROVAL

Planning Commission Design approval is required for all internally illuminated signs in the C-1 Core
and C-1 Transition zoning districts.

Do you wish to apply for PC Design Approval? O No Yes

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

* Attach a drawing of the location of the sign(s) on the building and/or site.

* Attacha picture of the proposed design of the sign (placeholders may be used if content has not
yet been determined).

* All permanent signs must be approved by the Building Department prior to installation.

* Inspection will be required when installation is complete. Contact Village of Oxford to schedule

the inspection.

FEES
Application Fee ........ccoeenuviecireireeeee. $15
Permit Fee per sign........cccoecvvvveveeennnn.. $85
Contractor Registration Fee .................... $15

ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ook sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk k ok sk sk ok
Special Land Use Fee (if needed) ........... $300
Public Hearing Fee (for SLU)................. $150

sk sk ok ok sk ok ok ok sk sk skl ook sk sk ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk koK ok ok oK K oK ok ok o o ok
PC Design Approval .........cccoeeecvennnn... $150
TOTAL FEES:

Updated 06.07.19



FOR VILLAGE USE ONLY
I. Distribute plans to Planner
2. Receive Decision Form from Planner
3. Sign Permit Issued to Applicant

4. If Design Review or Special Use is Required:

Planning Commission Meeting Date:
Notice for Public Hearing (Special Use Only)
Receive Review from Planner

Planning Commission Decision:

L EE OE

Sign Permit Issued

Do

NOTES (‘Qﬂ il %/;V/,V /(/ .)7/ /WW
gd'{ﬂ,‘ (-ﬁr"; ()a C.«/ lr é‘ﬁ (;"”:’a’(-—-
Odoge ¥ 5. .3 2p Y mbvcan S LL

[~

Updated 06.07.19



/
METR\EI SIGNS

—— BLIGHTING —
11444 Kaltz Ave. Warren, MI 48089

P: (586)759-2700 F: (586)759-2703
kdeters@metrodetroitsigns.com

DATE: 3/2/20
TO: Village of Oxford Building Dept.
FROM: Kevin Deters

Metro Detroit Signs

RE: Real Estate One — ground sign
110 S Washington St.

We are applying for a permit to replace the existing (damaged) ground sign. The sign is
secured so it will not fall over, but it is damaged beyond repair. This sign will require
special land use because the sign area is 32.33 sq feet, and the ordinance allows 24 sq
feet. It also requires PC Design approval because the sign is internally illuminated. This
will be a “like for like” sign changeover. The new sign is the exact same size as the
existing damaged sign.

Here is our sign application with 2 copies of the drawing. I have also included a
registration form with a copy of our licenses. There is also a $565 check for the fees ($15
registration, $15 application, $85 sign permit, $300 Special Land Use fee, $150 PC
Design Approval).

Feel free to call me at (586)759-2700 if anything else is needed. Thank you for your
assistance.



S

“Bn
MCKENNA

Memorandum

TO: Planning Commission

Village of Oxford

FROM: Mario A. Ortega, AICP
SUBJECT: Sign Design Review — 40 N. Washington St./Mainstream Boutique
DATE: April 29, 2020

The business owner of Mainstream Boutigue has applied for a sign permit to install an internally illuminated sign
on the storefront located at 40 N. Washington, Unit 4. The sign would be located on the building’s westside
elevation, facing N. Washington Street. The sign is 22.5 square feet (SF) in area and meets the dimensional and
locational requirements of the Zoning Ordinance.

Section 7.4.8(F)(1)(b) requires that internally illuminated signs in the C-1 Core zoning district receive design
approval from the Planning Commission. The sign has been placed on the May 5, 2020 agenda for design
approval.

In my opinion, the proposed black and white sign is attractive and not overly obtrusive. It is below the permitted
square footage and will be used by a tenant occupying 25 lineal feet of front wall space. The use of internally
illuminated channel letters will create a lesser amount of glare and brightness than if the sign utilized the old
square box sign with florescent tube lighting and had a plastic sheet with lettering attached. It will allow the brick
facade to be more visible and not detract from the building’s architectural features. The letters handwritten style
will present a more classic, artistic look instead of a more rigid, multi-functional generic appearance found in any
community.

We would advise the Planning Commission to grant sign approval if in the Planning Commission’s opinion, the
proposed sign will be attractive addition to the downtown.

DETROIT
28 West Adams Street O 313.8889882
Suite 1000 F 2485960930

Detroit, Michigan 48226 MCKA.COM Communities for real life.



VILLAGE OF OXFORD
Building Department

22 West Burdick, P.O. Box 94
Oxford, MI 48371-0094
248-628-2543

THE VILLAGE

MIGHIGAN

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Application ishereby made forapermitto INSTALL/ALTERasign onthe following property:
1. Application and Review fees must be included with application
2. Two (2) sets of plan are required — per Chapter 4 (Sign Ordinance).

Location: 40 N. Washington Unit 4 Sidwell#

Name of Business: Mainstream Boutique

Name of Business Owner:_Melissa King Ownier Phone: (248) 444-1111

Contractor Name: D@Niel C. Crannie Jr L icense/Expiration date: 9306075 - 12/31/20
Address: 4145 Market Place city: Flint  Stae: MI ;48507

Phone: (810) 487-0000 Email: €Bfle@signsbycrannie.com

e A
Applicant's Signature:

C

Type of Sign (Fill in Only Those that Apply)

GROUND Sign Area: Height:
(not including base or supports)
(including base or supports)
I
WALL X Sign Area: 22.5 Linear Width of Storefront or Building Frontage25

Area of any existing or proposed projecting signs:

WINDOW Sign Area: Dimensions of window(s)
PROJECTING Sign Area: Area of any existing or proposed wall signs:
MARQUEE Sign Area:

**PLEASE NOTE THAT MARQUEE SIGNS REQUIRE PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL**

TEMPORARY BANNER Sign Area: Proposed dates of display:

A-FRAME Sign Area: Height: Materials:

Updated 03.28.19



SPECIAL LAND USE

Special Land Use approval is required for proposed signs that do not meet the specific requirements of
the Ordinance. Special Land Use requires Planning Commission approval after a public hearing.

Do you wish to apply for Special Land Use approval? No O Yes

PC DESIGN APPROVAL

Planning Commission Design approval is required for all internally illuminated signs in the C-1 Core
and C-1 Transition zoning districts.

Do you wish to apply for PC Design Approval? O No Yes

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

¢ Attach a drawing of the location of the sign(s) on the building and/or site.

e Attach a picture of the proposed design of the sign (placeholders may be used if content has not
yet been determined).

e All permanent signs must be approved by the Building Department prior to installation.

* Inspection will be required when installation is complete. Contact Village of Oxford to schedule
the inspection.

FEES
Application Fee........c.coeveverernnrecrcernens $15
Permit Fee per sign.....c.oceovvceeccnvnerncncencns $85
Contractor Registration Fee .................... $15

3k e sk e ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok 2k ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ook ok ok sk sk sk ok ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok ok sk sk ok
Special Land Use Fee (if needed) ........... $300
Public Hearing Fee (for SLU)................. $150

skokekskokckdokoskskokok koo sk ko skokosk ok ok skokok sk ok sk sk dkeskeosk sk sk ek
PC Design Approval ......cccoeevvecireennnnn, $150
TOTAL FEES: 26500

Updated 06.07.19



FOR VILLAGE USE ONLY
1. Distribute plans to Planner
_ 2. Receive Decision Form from Planner
__3.Sign Permit Issued to Applicant
4. If Design Review or Special Use is Required:

Planning Commission Meeting Date:
Notice for Public Hearing (Special Use Only)
Receive Review from Planner

Planning Commission Decision:

Sign Permit Issued

OoOooo

NOTES

Updated 06.07.19



= : - — - ANVdINOI NOIS 3DIAY3S TIN4d V

Sgrlag!a‘;sgggigsglg il QAN ISIG
=2/l 9[eIS wod'aiuueIgAgsubigmmm
02-92-2VY9O 0C-1L-2 VYO 02-LI-| NI :uoisiasy X :1-a IN ‘pioxO 0000-28%-018
a|boeN sawer :Ag umeq 02-Gl-L :ajeq UOIBUIYSEM "N OF SSaIppY 058 uebiyoipy Jui4
ubig [lem-enbynogweassuieyy aweus)iy umeys :uosiedsajes anbynog weaxsuiey :Jawoisngy 998|d 19BN SPLY
X

ooedg jueus] 91

e e £ e A s e

ey

padejdayy/panoway og oL ubis bugsix3 - £t S CCrCpEet o
(ag.L - oug yolep o] pajuied) youg o) pajunojy Kemaoey ag o] sbeubig - R, - . N

suiniay @ mQNO wuj xoelg .oomu_ SHYAA /M s18paT] jpuuey) -

(PaWBIT - /S - L AID) UBIS [IeMm

ubig pasodoig
ooedg Jueusl sz

14bs 9°2Z = s|qemoj|y
14bs 6°zZ = abeubig

MIIA pu3



FRONT LIT LED CHANNEI. LETTER

Aluminum Back — N §

Acrylic Face

(linched & Caulked Seams

LED Illumination
Attached To Alum. Back

1"Trim Cap ——

5"Deep Alum. Retumns ——| |

Drain Holes

FRONT LIT LED CHANNEL LETTER
RACEWAY MOUNTED TO WALL

5" Deep Alum. Returns o

1"Trim Gap ———»

Electronics Passthrough —\ |
LED Illumination

Power Suppy w/ Disconnect

Easy Install Raceway

Acrylic Face ——»

45Market Place |
ichigan 48507




— o,
P P

% Auedwoy buimaig
" UMOIHBWOH (@




(82051) 6278100 9555230 B e e np-al BLIVIZ oeg opesIsy eulo

:sabueyo/sajon
'SNI938 NOLLONAOYd 3404389 GIAIFO3H 39 LSNIN SONIMYSA T1Y 40 TYAOHddY GINDIS L8102

*\w /- /W..m..&mn \<§ = ~:Ag panoiddy

"S}exoelq Bununow [eussixe 3ANY.LXT PIEPUEB)S :2IempieH

‘abuelp

AisnH 9£99 MS pajuted / 300] youms /m UOHIMS Joduu0dsIp / aAoqe yjbus| X 4.5 X H.. AIANYLXT :osu] Aemasey
‘Remaoel o] :sajoH Bununop

‘aum Arewnd 3aNvyLS eb g asn ; Aemaoes o) :S9J|OH [ed1i309|3

"SOA :S8JOH uleiqg

'Sleqe 1N /m pejsi N s2ads N

‘AMI - OWALZ2-001 N-Z1-09-1d [ediduug -Slawliojsues]

d-0SLML-CNOTd 8HUM PONMIMD [ediouLld :uonjeurwnyj|

"a)yM siousu| / Moe|q paysiuy-aid . :uinjay

JB|q p/C WL

"(qu1 uonenuaouos ybiy) spomye Jod se pajjdde juud [e)bip ; xa|d ajiym gze/ :ase4
"pajunow Aemaoel - s,q37 pue seoey xa|d /m s1a)9) [suueyd pawuojald jos auQ :ssadg

SSre

#qor 09 3 Aredsyjody -

i

S| TE PR | -~ ,081Aemoaoe . el ——f
e e — £0°18L — e e e
JOS | BJON,
NOAYNYHL ‘WHOH SIHL 40 MIINTH ¥3d0Nd THLAG AILNIATS %ww_mmﬁuwmx@wo_zaéw VA3 iNOA 0O ONIMHIOM
N338 IAVH GTN0D LYHL SHOMHT 4O TTEISNOISTY I LON TTIM SVINOIS ‘GIiwiS O EE———

mzoE\oEom%mEmom>om&<az<q<mmm>§:oﬁ<§mméoazé\,om&«dmzma Mwmww%_o%w%ﬁm < z G ‘ m
SNI938 NOLLYORIES RIO38 TAONIdY ONY M3INF HNOA 4O SI ONIMYSA H008d SiHL | £35S ONONVILNOLS l



